Not read: Questions about the proposed Jerwood Gallery
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Subject: Not read: Questions about the proposed Jerwood Gallery
From: "Clir Paul Barlow" <cllr.paul.barlow(@hastings.gov.uk>
Date: Mon, 15 Jun 2009 22:56:06 +0100

Your message

To: Roy Mawford

Cc: Members

Subject: Questions about the proposed Jerwood Gallery
Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2009 14:40:41 +0100

was deleted without being read on Mon, 15 Jun 2009 22:56:06 +0100

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE

This message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient please telephone or email the sender and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy this message and attachments, or
disclose the contents to any other person.

Although Hastings Borough Council has taken steps to ensure that this
message and any attachments are virus free, we can take no
responsibility if a virus is actually present. We advise you to carry
out your own virus check.

For further information about Hastings Borough Council please see our
website at http://www.hastings.gov.uk or refer to any Hastings Borough
Council office.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by Star Internet
delivered through the Messagelabs Virus Scanning Service. For further
information visit http://www.star.net.uk/stats.asp

Final-Recipient: RFC822; cllr.paul.barlow@hastings.gov.uk
Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; deleted
X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: r5923sT1W0eUD90TbgSx3w==

Part 1.2 Content-Type: message/disposition-notification
" Content-Encoding: 7bit
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